
De : Magritte Olivier  
Envoyé : mercredi 3 juin 2020 13:25 
À : 'Marie Denninghaus' <marie.denninghaus@edf-feph.org> 
Cc : Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>; Bensalah Khadija 
<Khadija.Bensalah@minsoc.fed.be> 
Objet : RE: EDF survey on independent mobility 
 
Thanks a lot, Marie 
We have a board meeting coming Tuesday. I’ll let you know about the follow-up by the BDF. 
Have a pleasant afternoon! 
Olivier 
_________________________ 
 
De : Marie Denninghaus <marie.denninghaus@edf-feph.org>  
Envoyé : mercredi 3 juin 2020 10:49 
À : Magritte Olivier <Olivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be> 
Cc : Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>; Bensalah Khadija 
<Khadija.Bensalah@minsoc.fed.be> 
Objet : RE: EDF survey on independent mobility 
 
Dear Olivier, 
  
Thank you for your e-mail.  
  
The deadline for replies is 1 July but depending on how many replies we receive by then we might keep 
it open over the summer. So if you need a longer extension you can also put 1 September but I assume 
that most people will go on holidays anyways. We will need the information from this survey only in 
autumn so there is no rush. 
  
It is unfortunately only available in English but replies can also be submitted in French, Dutch, or German 
if that is useful for your members. I will be the one evaluating the survey in the end so any  language I 
can read is fine – I just didn’t want to advertise it because otherwise we might get complaints if people 
cannot answer in Latvian or Maltese. 
  
Thank you in advance for your support, best regards, 
  
Marie 
  
Marie Denninghaus 
Policy Coordinator 

European Disability Forum | nothing about us without us 

tel +32 2 329 00 61| skype Marie EDF 
Avenue des Arts 7– 8, B-1210 Bruxelles 

marie.denninghaus@edf-feph.org - www.edf-feph.org 
 

____________________________ 
 
From: Magritte Olivier [mailto:Olivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be]  
Sent: mercredi 3 juin 2020 09:52 
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To: Marie Denninghaus <marie.denninghaus@edf-feph.org> 
Cc: Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>; Bensalah Khadija 
<Khadija.Bensalah@minsoc.fed.be> 
Subject: EDF survey on independent mobility 
  
Dear Marie 
Thank you for organizing this survey. The general prospect is interesting. 
I have 2 questions for you:  

1. What is the deadline to answer it?  
2. Does the questionnaire exist in English only? 

I need these information’s in order to know if it will be suitable to spread it to our member organization 
asking them to contact their members or if we have to think about how we could overcome the potential 
problems 
Have a nice day 
Kind regards 
  
Olivier Magritte 

 

Belgian Disability Forum asbl/vzw/vog 

Finance Tower - Boulevard du Jardin Botanique 50, boîte 150, 1000 Bruxelles 
Finance Tower - Kruidtuinlaan 50, bus 150, 1000 Brussel 
  
info@bdf.belgium.be 
http://bdf.belgium.be 
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